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: Concolidated Vdizon Company of New York
értﬁnfiou. Mr, ¥Willian J. Cahill, Jr.,
Vice Fresident '
4 Trving Place SR .
Kew York, New York 12003 o .+ . ... Docket No, 50-286
Gentlewens
THank you for.your lctier dated Dece nbcr;Zl_ 1°/ 1 which was in response:
te our letter of :ovcmacr 24, 19271, - .
Your letter informed us. of verr position concerning wall thickness
- measurements- for valve: aud pu“" castings in-safety ;y@tg1“. Thig ratter
uas bzen veferved to our Headguarters uxrlca, Eethesda, '} d for
furthier review. You will be infowvmed ‘our position.
Tﬁe rrocedures to Le used for tru preopvr tional testing of vilve
operators in safety systems will be reviewed chnnr subsequent 1r«nnct4cnk.
Your cooperation with us is appreciated.
Very truly yours,
James P, G'Reilly
Diresctor
bee: - J. B. Henderson, CO (5) w/ltr dated 12/21/71
. A. Giambusso, CO w/ltr dated 12/21/71
R. H. Engelken, CO w/ltr dated 12/21/71
L. Kornblith, Jr., CO w/letter dated 12/21/71
DR Central Files w/ltr dated 12/21/71, ~
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